Eureka Township Dakota County State of Minnesota

Board of Canvas March 13, 2008

Chair Dan Rogers called the Special Meeting of the Eureka Township Board of Canvas to order at 7:00 p.m.

Town Board members present were Cory Behrendt, Dan Rogers, Jeff Otto and Clerk/ Treasurer Nanett Champlain to record minutes.

Agenda: Board of Canvas

The completion of the Board of Canvas begins the Contest period, which runs for 7 days. The candidates must file their "Certification of Filing Form" with the clerk by March 18, 2008. The clerk may issue the Certificate of Election following the Contest period- March 21, 2008. The Oath of Office must be taken within 7 days of issuance of the Certificate of Election.

Clerk Nanett Champlain presented the Town Board members with a copy of the election results tape, Precinct Statistics Worksheet and the Canvass Board Certification.

The Town Board reviewed the election results and certified the election.

Official Election Results: Supervisor Seat #1- Brian J. Budenski Supervisor Seat #2- Carrie E. Jennings

A motion by Supervisor Jeff Otto: To accept the Precinct Statistics worksheet as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Cory Behrendt. The motion carried.

A motion by: Supervisor Dan Rogers: That we the undersigned Board of canvass for the Town of Eureka, do hereby certify the election results, as stated above in the elections Board summary statement as the official results of the March 11, 2008 Town of Eureka Election. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Jeff Otto. The motion carried by unanimous vote of the Town Board.

The Canvass Board Certification was signed by the Supervisors. See attached

A motion by Supervisor Jeff Otto: To adjourn. Motion seconded by Supervisor Cory Behrendt. Motion carried by unanimous vote.

Meeting adjourned at 7:06 pm.

Candidate Vote	Office	Vote Cast	
Brian J. Budenski	Supervisor # 1	197	
Write-in	Supervisor # 1	13	
Blank ballots	Supervisor # 1	10	220
Carrie E. Jennings	Supervisor # 2	159	
Alberta B. Gelineau	Supervisor # 2	57	
Write-in	Supervisor # 2	4	
Blank ballots	Supervisor # 2	0	<u>220</u>
Total Valid Votes Cast for All Candidates			440

Canvass Board Certification

We, the undersigned board of canvass for the Town of Eureka, do hereby certify the election results, as stated above in the elections board summary statement as the official results of the March 11, 2008 Town of Eureka Election.

Signature of Judge Signature of Judge Signature of Judge Signature of Judge

or We hereby certify the official election results as

(enter in different results)

due to

(add in the reasons for change)

Signature of Judge

Signature of Judge

Signature of Judge

Signature of Judge

Dakota County Precinct Statistics Worksheet Township General Election March 11, 2008

Eureka Township

Precinct: ____ State Precinct Code: _____

Election Data:

1.	Number of Registered Voters at 7:00 a.m. (From page following "Z" names of Roster)	1,003
2.	Number of Spoiled Ballots	
3.	Number of New Registrations on Election Day (Include cards received in Absentee Ballots) Chang of Address + AB	<u>6</u> }12
Тс	otal Number of Persons Voting:	
4.	Number of Signatures on Roster (Should match the number of Voter receipts from in-person voters)	216
5.	Number of <u>Accepted</u> Regular Absentee Ballots (Not necessarily the number on the ResultsTape)	+
6.	Number of <u>Accepted</u> UOCAVA (Federal/Overseas) Ballots (Not necessarily the number on the ResultsTape)	+
7.	Grand Total Number of Persons Voting in Precinct	= 220

*NOTE: The sum of lines 4, 5 and 6 should equal line 7. If they do not, please note the discrepancy.

Also, the sum of lines 5 and 6 should reflect the total number of Absentee Ballots that were *accepted*.

When completed, copy boxes 1, 2, 3, 4, and 7 to all copies of your AccuVote tapes.

Judge Cheryl Schindeldecher	Judge
Judge Marline Swantek	Judge
Judge Barbara K. Bachman	Judge
Judge Carolyn R Papla	Judge
Judge	Judge

Copy #1 - Municipality

Copy #2 - Envelope B (County)

Copy #3 - School District

O:\Elections\PrecinctKits&Supplies\Original Docs\Precinct Statistics Worksheet 10.25.2007.doc